
PARIS HONOLULU SAN FRANCISCO CHICAGO NEW YORK

PRESS WIRELESS, INC.
HICKSVILLE, NEW YORK

OFFICE OF TELEPHONE HICKSVILLE 988

CHIEF ENGINEER
June 29, 1942

Yr. Kermit Hoary
R.F.D. i 2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Sir:

GENERAL OFFICES
TWENTY-FIFTH FLOOR

435 N. MICHIGAN AVE.. CHICAGO, ILL.

This is to verify your reception of
our station WCB heard on 15580 kilocycles,
on Saturday, June 13.

We are very sorry that we cannot send
you our schedule, but we wish to thank you
for advising us of your reception of our
transmission.

Very truly yours,

Í

f (44-,c-, y

P.D.Zu
Vice sident
In Charge of Engineering
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